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Dear Tom:

I was glad to get your letter of November 3, 1967. Interestingly enough, I

nave Just recently been refresihing my memory through a teiephone conversation
with Joe DeNardi about the same subject; namely, the amount of beryllium that

can be assayed in lungs many years after the last exposure. Joe and I have

been intercsted in this for quite a long biﬁw, as you 1ndlcaged and he
especially has done a lot of excellent worl in {ollowing up on berylllun vorLeru,
not onl" to see how long the deposition of beryllium does cccur, bui also to

show, what he and I have felt for a long time namely, that the nrosonce of a
cony i

.65“9r70 amount of beryllium does not ol itcell mean berylliosis., ™

e coue time ago, Joo obiained autopsies on tvo ex-beryllium workers twenty |
B yeavs alter thelr lasl exposure, and who died of other ceuses. He found @™~ i
i ceonslderatle a hhount of beryllium on assay of their lunzs, with normal lung \
2 Thatolory

: . He reminded me recently in ouw telephone conversation of a-man .

, havinge Leen found to have 108 micrograms perceat of beryllium on a surgical lung \<
Fiopsn 22 vears aiter iz lest beryllium oxposure, and where the biopsy showed an ‘
ontirely different conditicn than berylliosis. He reminded me of another case of )
also verarkavly L¢;b content on Leryllium assay, this being 69.% micrograms percent.ﬁf
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I avemiie sure thet all o these assays were done Tor Joe as Helttering. <

Part o cur interest in this same subject has been, of course, due to the fact “hat

ve Dowe Lo felt fhat berylliosis ds renllyoa dizeare of Wrmovoensitivits and thatb
CoedTrn Tamtoodil Dt evidee o e T bhonin, ‘

net 3t ds bewt, Tom, that you nol tele my word {or the above eract tigures,

Tron Joc JZRLC]’. I am telling the literty o forward nz your letier

'S

to Joso anﬂ shall arzk hin to send 2 mh0°?aie ansver. e w1l also have a cony

ientor so that e WAL be alle to coatloan or disarres with zoio ol
cusnelt. Ag o this work, il U oyou call attenvion to, has Been his baby, 1 would ruch

anzvier Lo Do the proper one ho ey 1cuLn“ Joe To the came preat team

8. - p
e nae uL‘/u v Laen.
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B Fooe Two November &, 167
D, Qhonas Mancuso
n
Lomaet say thet L don't lmow of any putlished report of answers o your
curvent question. Poscibly Joe may., T am sure you will Lg hearine Trom
ERAL!

B ith best regards,
Sincerely
A
v _.{,’{Z PAvY
H. S. VanOrdstrand, 1LD.

ESV pay
cc - Dr. DeNardi




